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N 0.CEA/PLG/PDM/545/2016/ Dated 23.11.2016

To,
Er. K Subash Chandra Bose,
Chief Engineer, Hydro
5" Floot/Eastern Wing,
TANGEDCO, 144, Anna Salai,
Chennai-600002.

Subject: Upration of Periyar HEP Unit No.1.2 & 3 from 35 MW to 42 MW each,

Ref: No.EE/PHS/PYR/DM/F.403fD.387/ 15 dated 07.10.2015 and
No.CE/H/SE/H(E)/EHRIVUAEE—1/F.POH688fD583/ 16 dated 13.04.2016.

Sir,
This is with reference to your above referred letter furnishing therewith the
details/proposal of up-ration of Perivar HEP Unit No.L,2 & 3 from 35 MW t0 42 MW each.

The details furnished by TANGEDCO have been examined by the Standing
Committee of Central Electricity Authority on UprationfDeration/Retirement of
Generating Units. Based on the recommendation of the Standing Committee, up-ration of
Periyar HEP Unit No.,2 & 3 from 35 MW to 42 MW each has been approved by
Chairperson, CEA.

Yours faithfully

—

L2 X

(P.D. Siwal)

Secretary, CEA
Copy for information to:

1. SAto Chairperson, CEA

2. Member (Planning/Hydro/T hermal/E&C/GO&D/PS), CEA
All Chief Engineers of CEA

All Heads of Subordinate offices, CEA
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IT Division, CEA for uploading on CEA website.

Vi






